# **TERRY WHITE**

## Senior Full Stack Engineer

@ whiteray0810@gmail.com P Victoria, Texas, United States

#### **SUMMARY**

As a full stack developer, I possess a unique blend of technical expertise and creative problem-solving abilities. With proficiency in front-end technologies such as React and Next.js, back-end technologies such as Node.js and Express.js, and an in-depth understanding of databases like MongoDB, SQL, MySQL and PostgreSQL, I am well-equipped to tackle any project that comes my way. My strong background in Material Design and Tailwind CSS allows me to create visually stunning and intuitive user interfaces that deliver exceptional user experiences. With a keen eye for detail and an unwavering commitment to quality, I deliver projects on-time and within budget. Let's work together to bring your vision to life.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

#### Web Developer

11/2021 - 08/2023

#### DE WEB WORKS

Victoria, US

- · Created 10+ websites on different platforms
- · eCommerce website
- · Woo-commerce Dropshipping
- Shopify Premium Websites

### Fontend Developer | Shopify Developer

03/2019 - 11/2021

#### **HLB TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS**

Victoria, US

- Developed and maintain a high-quality, scalable Shopify store for the client
- Collaborate with client to understand their business needs and goals, and provide recommendations on store design and functionality
- Developed scalable applications using the MEAN stack and created POCs for rest service development using Node.js, Express.js, and MongoDB
- Implemented custom features and functionality using HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, Liquid, and Shopify APIs
- Ensured stores are optimized for SEO and implemented CRO best practices
- Extend Shopify's functionalities to the next level using storefront APIs and meta fields

### Frontend Developer & Web Designer

09/2017 - 02/2019

#### **CODECRAFTERS**

Victoria, US

- Started my career and gained a lot of expertise in the field of Web-development.
  Created 100+ websites on different platforms
- Redesigned 10+ websites and logos by using Adobe Photoshop, Flash and Figma
- Developed and launched 2 e-commerce platform and related products online
- Increased mobile orders by 18% by developing a mobile application for ordering and payment
- Gained experience with various web development tools including Bower, NPM, Git, Material design, Gulp, and cloud services like AWS, Azure, GCP, Heroku, and so on

### **EDUCATION**

Master of Computer Science (MSCS)

2016 - 2017

**Technical University of Cologne** 

Colonge, Germany

Bachelor of Computer Science (BCompSc)

2013 - 2016

National University of Singapore

Singapore

#### oquai espa

**SKILLS** 

Squarespace · MERN stack · React ·

PHP · Vue.js · Next.js · Django ·

Flask · Wix · Laravel · Three.js ·

WebGL · Shopify · Python ·

WordPress · Javascript · Git · HTML ·

HTML · CSS · MySQL · MongoDB ·

C# · SQL · MySQL · PostgreSQL ·

Tailwind CSS

### **LANGUAGES**

English

••••

Japanese

Advanced

**Proficient** 

# FIND ME ONLINE

Skype

live:.cid.d56bb366b61784cc

Telegram whiteray0810

Discord whiteray 0810

**G** Github

whiteray0810